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From: Michael J. Weinard [MIKE@athenafunding.com)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2008 8:21 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Please change the following mailing addresses

For all of the entities listed below, please change our mailing address
to:

Post QOffice Box 48289

Tampa, Florida 33647

our principal physical address and all owner/officer/manager/member addresses remain the
same at:

5035 East Busch Blvd., Suite #5
Tampa, Florida 33617

Athena Funding Group, Inc.
Tax ID: 59-367267%
State Document #: P00000093754

Athena Funding Group, LLLP
Tax ID: 59-3727502
State Document #: A01000001065

Athena Funding Group II, LLLP
Tax ID: 02-0547344
State Document #: AQ02000000355

Athena Funding Group III, LLLP
Tax ID:; 35-2170171
State Document #: A0200000893

Athena Funding Group IV, LLLP
Tax ID: 74-3071813
State Document #: A030000CO01CS

Athena Funding Group V, LLLP
Tax ID: B87-0701328
State Document #: A03000001049

Athena Funding Group VI, LLLP
Tax ID: 51-0490643
State Document #: A04000000018

Athena Funding Group VII, LLLP
Tax ID: 30-0261160
State Document #: A0400000159s6

Athena Funding Group VIII, LLLP
Tax ID: 76-0796774
State Document #: A05000001807

Athena Fﬁnding Group IX, LLLP
Tax ID: 02-0786332
State Document #: AQ6000001148

Athena Funding Group X, LLLP

Tax ID: 80-01769Q
State Document T 0B0Q0000737

Athena Funding Group Assets, LLC
Tax ID: 27-0110638
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"State Document #: L04000090556

Athena Funding Group Holdings, LLC
Tax ID: 35-2355309
State Document #: LOS000018780

The Athena Funding Group
(Registered Fictitious Name)
State Document #: G09054900193

Thank you,

Michael J. Weinard

The Athena Funding Group
(813) 987-9500 Ext. 223
(800) B24-2615

Fax: (813} 887-9511

**********************************************************************

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named

addressee (s8) and may contain information which is confidential, proprietary, or otherwise
privileged. If this notification is received by anyone other than the intended
recipient(s), the recipient(s) should immediately notify the undersigned by E-MAIL and by
telephone and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no
event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anycne
.other than the intended recipient(s) except with the express written consent of the

sender. Thank you.
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